
 

    

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
By Mail or in Person 
GRC/RCMP 
Att : Charles Langlois 
Services des acquisitions et des marchés 
4225, boul. Dorchester 
Westmount (Québec) 
H3Z 1V5 
 
 

SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
L'INVITATION 
 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby 
revised; unless otherwise indicated, all 
other terms and conditions of the 
Solicitation remain the same.  
 
Ce document est par la présente 
révisé; sauf indication contraire, les 
modalités de l'invitation demeurent 
les mêmes. 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 

Title – Sujet 
Senior occupational health Physician 

Date 
July 4th 2016 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 

2016-0-2906 
Amendment No. –  
Nº de la modification 
002 

 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 14h00 EDT(Eastern Daylight Time) 
HAE (heure avancée de l’Est) 

On / le : July 20th 2016 
Delivery - Livraison 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Taxes - Taxes 
See herein — Voir 
aux présentes 

Duty – Droits 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Charles Langlois  Agent d’approvisionnements 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
514) 939-8488 poste 3152 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

  

Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
 



 
 Nº de l’invitation – Solicitation No. : 

2015-0-4467                2016-0-2906 

Page 2 of - de 2 
 
 

This amendment 002 is raised to address the following: 

• To respond to questions received during the solicitation period; and 
• To revise the solicitation accordingly, as applicable. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Question 1.  Please refer to page 33, 8. RCMP Support: states that the Physician will have access to 
two examination rooms however the Statement of Work in Annex A focuses on file 
review. Can you please clarify if this Physician will be conducting assessments/physicals 
on patients, or reaching conclusions by evaluating charts and medical records conducted 
by other professionals? 

 
Answer 1. The Senior occupational health Physician’s main task will be to conduct the revision of 

medical files however in the event that the designated doctor is either on 
leave/vacation the Senior occupational health Physician may be asked to provide 
medical examinations. 

 
Question 2.  Please refer to page 33. 10. Language Requirements: states that the candidate needs to 

be fluent in both languages for reading, writing and speaking. The Medical forms shared 
in Appendix 1, page 34-52 are all bilingual forms. Please clarify if the Physician could be 
bilingual at the spoken level, but not bilingual at the written level. 

 
Answer 2. The Physician must be able to read, write, speak and understand at an Advanced Level 

in both official languages. 
 
Question 3.  Please refer to Annex C, page 55-57 outlines the required security clearance as RCMP 

Reliability Status. At what stage should the clearance be initiated for the prospective 
Physician? How does the bidder go about initiating this clearance? How long does an 
RCMP Reliability Status clearance usually take to come in? Will that affect start time on 
the contract? 

 
Answer 3. Only the winning bidder will be required to pass a security clearance and the 

contracting officer will supply all required documents. The contract will not be 
awarded until the clearance is received from the personnel security section of the 
RCMP which generally takes between 6 to 12 weeks. 

 
 
SOLICITATION REVISIONS 
 
There are no revisions to the solicitation. 
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